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5 November 1973

The Honorable Stuart Symington
United States Senate
Washington, D. C. 20310

Dear Senator Symington:

Attached is a copy of the memorandum dated 28 June 1972 from
Mr. Helms to the Deputy Director of Central Intelligence (General
Walters). With the exceptior of the two names of CIA personnel,
there are no security considerations which would preveat declasgsifica-
tion of this memorandum. I do point out, however, that the matter
has been in the hands of the Special Prosecutor for possible action by
that Office with respect fo this document. Any public release, there-
fore, could have an impact on his consideration of possible action in
" the courts related to this document. Thus, 1 would recommend dis-
cussion with that Office if any action is to be taken to make thiz docu-
ment public at this time.

Sincerely,

/31 Pkl

W, E. Colby
Director

Attachment

Lot

o
[

N ZX

it e lessa e

JORI—

Approved for Release: 2017/01/18 C01482368




-

Approved for Release: 2017/61/18 C01482368

)

Exeoutivo Registry

P2 =LK

P A ol i

) -~ - . -
SIS T
oLy uiihd

—

Syl YTV A wa e 4 -
YEVORANDUM FOR: Deputy JiTector

SUBJECT: Watergate Affair

1. Acting Director Gray of the FBI tphongd me +his morning
o cancel our meevin scheduled for 2:30 this afterncon. hHe indi-
cated thait nhe would ot be able To ge together until next week. 1

informed nin tna-‘;%away but that you would be avsilable
with Shacikley an for any such meeting. I did, however,

use the opportunity of tnis call to meks TwWo DOLLLS o Acting Director
Gray: 1) Trat I would appreciate his ca-ling off interviaews with Karl

.

0
3

Wagner and John caswell {this he agresd io do); and 2) that Kenneth
Harry Dahlberg Wwas no agent of the OIA snd that we nad no viss 1o hizme
T gtated that our last werifiable contact with him was in My 1961.
Acting Director Gray confirmed that this 1s the same Kenneth Dehlberg
about whom he was inquiring as so0i as T identified the gentleman as
ine President of Dahlberg Company in Minneaprolis.

9. T informed Shacldey and %ﬁtms morning, in praparas
tion for the scheduled meeting this aftsrnodn, that the Agency is ab-
terpbing ©o T3istance itseli" Irom this investigation and that I
wanked them along as "reference files participate in the CONversa-
+ion when regquesced. I told them thui I wanted 1O Sras~acheeling 2X-
rosition of nypotheses or any effert s to cénjechure avoulb Tespon-
sibility or likely cojectives of the Vaterzate intrusion. In shore,
2% guch a maeding, 1t is up to the FB lay son2 cards on the tabic.
Otharrise, we are unadle 1o e of heln, In addlitlon; w2 5ti1l adnere
Lo the requesh bhat they confine themselves to the personalities already
arvested or diractly under suspicion and that they desist Iren exX-
panding this tyrrestigation into other areas yinieh may well, ever tually,
un afoul of our operations.

AT N R ot

Approved for Release: 2017/01/18 C01482368



